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MEMORANDUM

To: Bureau of Reclamation Managers and Supervisors

From: Christina Hassan
Manager, Civil Rights 0ffice"

Subject: Management Directive 715 Brochure

On October 1, 2003, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) issuednew policy
guidelines and standards for establishing and maintaining effective affirmative employment programs.
This Management Directive 715 (MD-715) is part of the Federal Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO)
reform designed to better address organizational shifts and evolving trends in the Federal workplace.

The MD-71 5 calls for the identification and elimination of barriers that prevent equal employment
opportunities in the workplace. Additionally, the MD-71 5 requires Federal agencies to work towards
meeting the six essential elements of a model EEO program: commitment from agency leadership;
integration of EEO into the agency's strategic mission; management and program accountability;
prevention of unlawful discrimination; efficiency and responsiveness; and legal compliance.

The attached brochure highlights each of these six elements, and outlines the Bureau of Reclamation's
(Reclamation) objectives and strategies for achieving a model EEO program. I encourage you to use this
brochure to refine your knowledge of MD-7 15 principles to better understand how critical your role is in
achieving our model employer" status.

Beginning in Fiscal Year 2009, Reclamation will utilize a corporate team to develop the MD-71 5
submission. The Regions and the Denver/Washington Directorates will appoint supervisors and
managers to lead the development and implementation of the Reclamation-wide MD-715. This will
ensure that all appropriate levels of the organization are engaged in the process of establishing and
implementing an employment program.

If you have any questions, please contact your local EEO or Human Resources office.

Attachment

cc: EEO Managers
HR Managers
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